İsmail Enes AYHAN / UX & UI Designer



About Me

I was born in 1996. I'm married and live in Kayseri, Türkiye

I met design in 2012. I did graphic design for a long time.

I've been designing interface, user experience and WordPress since 2018.

My hobbies are cycling and play video games

Contact

ismailenesayhan@gmail.com

+90 531 387 1501

Melikgazi, Kayseri / Türkiye

Links

ismailenesayhan.com
instagram.com/ismailenesayhan
github.com/ismailenesayhan
linkedin.com/in/ismailenesayhan

Portfolio

ismailenesayhan.com/portfolio

Work Experience

UX & UI Designer / Erciyes Anadolu Holding

July 2019-Now

I designed UI and UX for web sites, mobile apps and front-end projects

Graphic Designer / Bedirhan International Logistic

April 2017-2019 / Intern

I designed UI and UX for ERP project and web site.

Graphic Designer / Freelancer

September 2012-2017

I have designed 100+ Wordpress websites for clients in many countries

Education

Graphic Design / Erciyes University, Faculty of Fine Arts

September 2015

Electronic Technology / Seyyid Burhaneddin High School

September 2010

Skills

User Interface Design

Adobe XD, Figma, Sketch

Front-end / Mobile App Design

Html5, Css3, Javascript, ReactJS

WordPress

Theme and plugin interface design

Graphic Design

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator